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M9GILL UNIVERSITY
MONTREAL

FACULTY OF MEDICINE 
OFFICE OF THE DEAN

30th December, 1927.

Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.M.G. 
Principal - McGill University, 
Montreal.

!
Dear Sir Arthur,

Professor Babkin, of Dalhousie University, 

in accordance with your permission, visited us to 

look over the Department of Physiology with 

taking on a position as Associate Professor. 

like to report the result of this visit.

Dr. Babkin spent two days with

Vï£:

has,

a view to

I should

us. He met

memoers of the staff in Chemistry, Physiology and Pharma­

cology, as well as of the University Medical Clinic. They 

have all been very enthusiastic a iout the possibilities

of getting Babkin for McGill. He and Professor Tait 

have agreed upon a policy by which he will help with the

teaching to Dr. Tait ' s satisfaction, and will be engaged 

in independent research during the remainder of his working 

hours. His title, as agreed by Professor Tait, would be 

"Research Professor in Physiology." The funds therefor

are adequate, or almost adequate, without any material

increase in the Budget.
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